
375 U.S. Highway 64 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 
Telephone (505) 325-3587 

June 7, 1988 

Mr. William J. LeMay 
N. M. Oil Conservation Division 
P. O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501-2088 

Re: McCroden B #4 
1640' FSL & 1848' FWL 
Section 4-T25N-R3W 
Rio Arriba County, NM 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

/JSC- * 

Union Texas Petroleum requests a<±ninistrative approval of an unortho­
dox location for a West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota completion. The owner 
of the surface estate has requested we use t h i s location t o minimize 
the impact to his pasture. 

The offset operators, which have been notified of our intention, are 
Graham Resources, Chevron U.S.A. and Schalk Development. A copy of 
thei r letters i s attached for your review. 

I f I may be of any further assistance, please advise. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Robert C. Frank 
Permit Coordinator 

RCF;lmg 
attachments 

cc: E. BusdVNMOCD 
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form C-IO: 

IJNT0N TEXAS PETROLEUM 
L«o»« 

MC CRODEN "B" 
Weil No. 

4 
U n i t L a i i q t 

K 

Section 

4 

T o wn i M p 

25N 3W Rio A r r i b a 
Aciual Tosioq* Locoiion oi 

1640 i f t inn, ih* South 

7219 
P r o d u c i n g f o r m a t i o n 

Gal 1up-Da kota 

1348 If ct Imm lh« S t 

West L i n d r i t h SW/4 159.78 *»„ 
1. Outline lhe acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below. 

2. If more than one lease is dedicated lo the well, outline each and identify tlie ownership thereof (both aa to working: 
interest and royally). % 

3. l f more than one leaae of different ownership is dedicated lo the well, have the interests of a l l owners been consoli­
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling, etc? 

r— T o b e 
K Xi Yes j j No If answer ia "yes," type of consolidation P n r n r p u p j t i Z ' g ' i 

If answer is "no," list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse siJc of 
this form if necessary.). , . 

No allowable wi l l be assigned to the well until a l l interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization, 
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-atandard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Div is ion 
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CERTIFICATION 

/ K « / « i > f € o r t i f y t h a t t h m I n f o r m o f I o n c o n -

(«/n«af h * r « J n /< l r u « ono* c o m p J * f i lo i f i a 

Morn* 

Robert C. Frank 
P o a l l l o n 

Permit Coord ina tor 
Company 

Union Texas Petroleum 
D o l . 

Mav 18, 1988 

Dai * Survvyvd 

December 22. 1987 
F e { l t t « r « d Luid S_nrt]ror 

C e c i l B. T u l l i s 
C * ' H l k o u N o . 
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UnionTexas Petroleum 

375 U.S. Highway 64 
Farmington. New Mexico 87401 
Telephone (505i 325-3587 

June 7, 1988 

Operations Manager 
Graham Resources 
Suite 400 
1675 Larimer Street 
Denver, CO 80202 

Re: McCroden B #4 
1640' FSL & 1848' FEL 
Section 4-T25N-R3W 
Rio Arriba County, NM 

Dear Sir: 

Union Texas Petroleum desires to d r i l l a West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota 
test at an unorthodox location of 1640' FSL and 1848' FWL. The owner 
of the surface estate has requested we use th i s location to minimize 
the impact to his pasture. 

As an offset operator we are required to notify you of our intentions. 
I f you do not approve of our proposal, you have twenty days from th i s 
date to notify the Director of the Oil Conservation Division i n Santa 
Fe, New Mexico. I f you are i n accord with our proposal, please 
acknowledge by signing and return one copy of th i s l e t t e r to Union 
Texas Petroleum at your earliest convenience. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Robert C. Frank 
Permit Coordinator 

Ackrxwledgement: 

Title 



Union Texas Petroleum 

375 U S Highway 64 

Farmington. New Mexico 87401 

Telephone (505) 325-3587 

June 7, 1988 

Operations Manager 
Chevron U.S.A. 
P. O. Box 599 
Denver, CO 80201 

Re: McCroden B #4 
1640' FSL & 1848' FEL 
Section 4-T25N-R3W 
Rio Arriba County, NM 

Dear Sir: 

Union Texas Petroleum desires to d r i l l a West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota 
test at an unorthodox location of 1640' FSL and 1848' FWL. The owner 
of the surface estate has requested we use th i s location to minimize 
the impact to his pasture. 

As an offset operator we are required to notify you of our intentions. 
I f you do not approve of our proposal, you have twenty days from t h i s 
date to notify the Director of the Oil Conservation Division i n Santa 
Fe, New Mexico. I f you are i n accord with our proposal, please 
acknowledge by signing and return one copy of th i s l e t t e r to Union 
Texas Petroleum at your earliest convenience. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Robert C. Frank 
Permit Ccordinator 

Acknowledgement: 

T i t l e 



Union Texas Petroleum 

375 U.S. Highway 64 
Farmington. New Mexico 87401 
Telephone (505) 325-3587 

June 7, 1988 

Operations Manager 
Schalk Development Company 
P. 0. Box 25825 
Albuquerque, NM 87125 

Re: McCroden B #4 
1640' FSL & 1848' FEL 
Section 4-T25N-R3W 
Rio Arriba County, NM 

Dear Sir: 

Union Texas Petroleum desires to d r i l l a West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota 
test at an unorthodox location of 1640' FSL and 1848' FWL. The owner 
of the surface estate has requested we use this location to minimize 
the impact to his pasture. 

As an offset operator we are required to notify you of our intentions. 
I f you do not approve of our proposal, you have twenty days from this 
date to notify the Director of the Oil Conservation Division in Santa 
Fe, New Mexico. I f you are in accord with our proposal, please 
acknowledge by signing and return one copy of this letter to Union 
Texas Petroleum at your earliest convenience. 

Very truly yours, 

Robert C. Frank 
Permit Coordinator 

Actoowledgement: 

Title 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
Olllf CONSERVATION DIVISION 

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW HEXICO 87501 

DATE 

RE : Proposed MC_ 
Proposed DHC 
Proposed NSL Jkj 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

lono run [nm/or- ROAD 
A/iiLC, rj;.w f.u'xicrj U7<iiu 

334-6178 

G e n t l e m e n : 

l hfive examined the application dated ^ - ^ -

;\:id i;iy r econ.^endat i oris a r e as f o l l o w s : 

Yours t r u l y , 


